
7-25Y

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONSSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

STATE

VS.

Age:

SENTENCE SHEET

SID#

0 PLEADSIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was

Trafficking Heroin, 4 Grams or More, But Less Than 14 Grains, 1st OffenseTO:

2361In violation of § 44-53-370(e)(3)(a)1 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS

The charge is: As indicted,
(def.'s initials)

( /CP nk 0JtjV
Defendant /Attorney General

County Detention Center,

Youthful Offender Act not to exceed yearsfor a determinate term of

and/or to pay a fine of $.

of $.

he Defend.

The sentence shall run

KkCONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Lesser Included

Offense,

Mandatory GPS §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
Defendant Waives

Presentment to Grand Jury.

i / ' ^x^Attorney for Defendant

0 State Department of Correction

2020GS47007

January 9, 2020

44-53-370(e)(3)(c)

0149

102256

SC Bar#

Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.

^<£732
SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

days/months,

provided that upon the service of _c--davs7months/vears/Time Served and or payment

plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ")

Date of Offense:

S.C. Code §:

CDR Code #:

_The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

I ( aays/months
TcHnclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

CONVICTED OF or

Sex: _F

SS#:

county of GREENVILLE

The plea is: Without Negotiations or
ATTEST:

Alicia Brooke Stephens
AKA:

Race: W

DOB: 05-10-1980

Address:

City, State, Zip:

DL#‘

FILED
)

1 O INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-47 -07 (Count 18)

MARGARET J. SE^F
CLERK, SC STATE GRANp JU^.

)
)
)
)
)

)
)

*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No Aug 18 2023



.07 (Count 18)INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 -GS- 47STATE VS. Alicia Brooke Stephens

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP after

Random Drug/Alcohol TestingSubstance Abuse Counseling Completion of GED

Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramNo Contact with VictimAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp

Mental Health Counseling

days/hoursSex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 Public Service Employment

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other:

Def. Waives Hearing ORESTITUTION: Deferred Ordered

S. plus 20% fee: S.Total

SetbySCDPPPSPayment Terms:

Recipient:

$

$ Beginning

2

/

Page 2 of 2SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:

Court Reporter:

months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:

May serve W/E

beginning:

Presiding Judge:

Judge Code:

Sentence Date:

$500

— TBD

TOTAL

‘Fine:

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

3% to County (if paid in installments)

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees

§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

$100

$100

$12

$25

$25

$150

$41

$50

$40/ea

TBD

>7) .
Z,— t yf) c 0 >' c!

$

$ / o

1
$

i
$.

1
1

1

$.

$



3-1 OY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE

VS.

Age:

SENTENCE SHEET

SID#

0 PLEADSIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was

Trafficking Methamphetamine, 10 Grams or More, But Less Than 28 Grams, 1st OffenseTO:

In violation of § 44-53-375(C)(1 )(a) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0450

0 SERIOUS MOST SERIOUSNON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT § 17-25-45

0The charge is: As indicted,
(def.’s initials)

Attorney General orney for Defendant

County Detention Center,WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Correction

Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $. days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $. plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

<Tpe sentence shall run

CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Lesser Included

Offense,

0 Mandatory GPS

(CSC w/minor 1slor CSC w/minor 3rd)

Defendant Waives

Presentment to Grand Jury.

FILEp

- AUG 1 0 20h
) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-47 -07 (Count 19)

MARGARET J. ^ELF

102256

SC Bar#

2020GS47007

January 9, 2020

44-53-375(C)(1)(a)

0450

Defendant '

for a determinate term of ^7 days/months/years/Time Served
provided that upon the service of

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.

— ......
SC Bar#

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

ZUS [ days/months
EJ To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Alicia Brooke Stephens
AKA:

Race: W

DOB: Q5-10-198Q

Address:

City, State, Zip:

DL#*

)
)
)
)
)
)

)
)

*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No

CONVICTED OF or

Sex: _F_

SS#:

county of GREENVILLE

CLERK, SC STATE GR/>ND JURY

A/W#:

Date of Offense:

S.C. Code §:

CDR Code #:



07 (Count 19)INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 -GS- 47STATE VS. Alicia Brooke Stephens

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP after

Random Drug/Alcohol TestingSubstance Abuse Counseling Completion of GED

Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramNo Contact with VictimAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp

Mental Health Counseling

days/hoursPublic Service EmploymentSex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other:

RESTITUTION: Def. Waives HearingDeferred Ordered

Total $. plus 20% fee: $.

SetbySCDPPPSPayment Terms:

Recipient:

S

$ Beginning

/ c^o

21

2

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:

Court Reporter:

months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:

May serve W/E

beginning:

Presiding Judge:

Judge Code:

Sentence Date:

‘Fine:

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

3% to County (if paid in installments)

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees

§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

$100

$100

$12

$25

$25

$150

$41

$50

$40/ea

TBD

$

$

L- i tytDfaii'f./

$

$

$

$

$

s <
s / 5^
$

$

$

$



7r^5Y

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE

VS.

Age:

SENTENCE SHEET

SID#

0 PLEADSIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was

Trafficking Methamphetamine, 28 Grams or More, But Less Than 100 Grams, 1st OffenseTO:

In violation of § 44-53-375(C)(2)(a) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0392

NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS § 17-25-45

0The charge is: As indicted,
(def.’s initials)

nee},

Attorney General Al ey for Defendant

County Detention Center,State Departm of Correctionle

and/or to pay a fine of $. the service ofprovided that it

of $. plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

JI

Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

days/months/years/Time Served and or p;

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

i sentence shall run

CONCURRENT or 0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Lesser Included

Offense,

Mandatory GPS

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Defendant Waives

Presentment to Grand Jury.

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated
ATTEST:

FILED
)

_AUG 1 0 20#

Recommendation by the Stat§7]S^

3 3

SC Bar#

102256

SC Bar#

2020GS47007

September 5, 2019

44-53-375(C)(2)(a)

0392

Th^Defenddmlis to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

M i aays/months
1 ' Aunclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

A/W#:

Date of Offense:

S.C. Code §:

CDR Code #:

Alicia Brooke Stephens
AKA:

Race: W

DOB: 05-10-1980

Address:

City, State, Zip:

DL#*

CONVICTED OF or

Sex: _F

SS#:

county of GREENVILLE

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to

7 7for a determinate term of f days/months/years/Time Served

MARGARET J. SjELF |ND|CTMENT/CASE#. 2020-GS-47 - 07 (Count 22)

CLERK, SC STATE GR/jND JURY

)
)
)
)
)
)
)

)
)

*CDL Yes 0 No 0 CMV Yes 0 No 0 Hazmat Yes 0 No 0

dOjjpjau
Defendant / '



07 (Count 22?)INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 -GS- 47STATE VS. Alicia Brooke Stephens

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP after

Random Drug/Alcohol TestingSubstance Abuse Counseling Completion of GED

Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp No Contact with Victim

Mental Health Counseling

days/hoursSex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 Public Service Employment

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other:

Def. Waives Hearing OrderedRESTITUTION: Deferred

$.Total plus 20% fee: $.

SetbySCDPPPSPayment Terms:

Recipient:

S

$ Beginning

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:

Court Reporter:

months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:

May serve W/E

beginning:

Presiding Judge'
Judge Code: /
Sentence Data

‘Fine:

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

3% to County (if paid in installments)

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees

§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

$100

$100

$12

$25

$25

$150

$41

$50

$40/ea

TBD

$
$ / £ O

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

W / A

$500

TBD

$



0-1 5Y

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONSSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

filed

AUG 1 0 2923 INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-47 -07 (Count 23)STATE

VS.

Age:

SENTENCE SHEET

SID#

0 PLEADSIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was

Possession With Intent to Distribute Narcotic Drugs in Schedule 1(c) (Heroin), 1st OffenseTO:

In violation of § 44-53-370(b)(1 ) 0183of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT MOST SERIOUS § 17-25-45SERIOUS

0The charge is: As indicted,
(def.'s initials)

Attorney General

County Detention Center,

Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

days/months/years/Time Served and or paymentand/or to pay a fine of $.

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

6 sentence shall run

CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Lesser Included

Offense,

Mandatory GPS

(CSC w/minor 1slor CSC w/minor 3rd)
Defendant Waives

Presentment to Grand Jury.

102256

SC Bar#

2020GS47007

September 5, 2019

44-53-370(b)(1)

0183

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

for a determinate term ofXdays/months/;
provided that upon"the service of

The

71
"'0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-1 3-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
0 ydayfymonths

TeHnclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

)
)
)
)
)
)

MARGARET J. SEIF )

CLERKAlicia Brooke Stephens
AKA:

Race: W

DOB: 05-10-1980

Address:

City, State, Zip:

DL#*

)
)
)
)
)

)
)

*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No

CONVICTED OF or

Sex:

SS#:

county of GREENVILLE

SC STATE GRAND J^JRY A/W#:
Date of Offense:

S.C. Code §:

CDR Code#:

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

ft l Mt
Defendant ] ' ^Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

State Department of Correction

ars/Time Served



.07 (Count 23)INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 -GS- 47STATE VS. Alicia Brooke Stephens

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP after

Random Drug/Alcohol TestingSubstance Abuse Counseling Completion of GED

Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramNo Contact with VictimAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp

Mental Health Counseling

days/hoursPublic Service EmploymentSex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other:

Def. Waives Hearing OrderedRESTITUTION: Deferred

$.Total 5. plus 20% fee:

SetbySCDPPPSPayment Terms:

Recipient:

$

$ Beginning

T<

Page 2 of 2SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:

Court Reporter:

months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:

May serve W/E

beginning:

Presiding Judge:

Judge Code:

Sentence Date:

‘Fine:

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

3% to County (if paid in installments)

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees

§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

$100

$100

$12

$25

$25

$150

$41

$50

$40/ea

TBD

$

$

$

$ /
$

$

$

$

$ y V

$

$

$

$ y.

$500

TBD ______

r^AL^ /^ / ^3

/-A
t- * rp Cd •&/



5Y

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AUG 1 0 2u23 INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-47 -07 (Count 24)STATE

VS.

)

Age:

SENTENCE SHEET

SID#

CONVICTED OF or 0 PLEADSIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was

Possession of a Weapon During a Violent CrimeTO:

In violation of § 1 6-23-490 0549of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS § 17-25-45

0The charge is: As indicted,
(def.’s initials)

A'

Attorney General

County Detention Center,

0 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years/Time Served

and/or to pay a fine of $. <days/months/years/Time Served and or ment

of $. plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Lesser Included

Offense,

Mandatory GPS

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
Defendant Waives

Presentment to Grand Jury.

WHEREFORE, the Defendant i^ committed to the

for a determinate term of ^5 days/months/^ear^i
provided that upon the service of

Alicia Brooke Stephens
AKA:

Race: W

DOB: 05-10-1980

Address:

City, State, Zip:

DL#*

102256

SC Bar#

2020GS47007

September 5, 2019

16-23-490

0549

71- --The.Def^nd^nLis to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-1 3-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
' J fK /days/months

VTo include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

The Defendant's hall be Released from County Detention Center.

i sentence shall run

CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Defendant > • ^Attorney for Defendant

State Department of Correction

)
)
)
)
)

)
)

*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No

Sex: _F

SS#:

county of GREENVILLE
F5LED!

)
)
)

MARGARET J. SELF?
CLERK, SC STATE GRAND pURYA/w#.

Date of Offense:

S.C. Code §:

CDR Code#:

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.

SC Bar#



. 07 (Count 2z0INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 -GS- 47STATE VS. Alicia Brooke Stephens

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP after

Random Drug/Alcohol TestingSubstance Abuse Counseling Completion of GED

Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp No Contact with Victim

Mental Health Counseling

days/hoursPublic Service EmploymentSex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other:

RESTITUTION: Def. Waives Hearing OrderedDeferred

Total $ plus 20% fee: $.

SetbySCDPPPSPayment Terms:

Recipient:

$

$ Beginning

Page 2 of 2SCCA/217 (07/2021)

months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:

May serve W/E

beginning:

Presiding Judge:

Judge Code:

Sentence Date:

‘Fine:

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

3% to County (if paid in installments)

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees

§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

$100

$100

$12

$25

$25

$150

$41

$50

$40/ea

TBD

$

$

$
$ / urO

$

$

$

$

$

S

$

$

$ B 3^

$500

TBD

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:

Court Reporter: Jz/) f A



5Y

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-47 -07 (Count 25)STATE

VS.

SENTENCE SHEET

SID#

CONVICTED OF or 0 PLEADSIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was

Possession of a Weapon During a Violent CrimeTO:

In violation of § 16-23-490 0549of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

MOST SERIOUS0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS § 17-25-45

0The charge is: As indicted,
(def.'s initials)

Attorney General SC Bar#

0 County Detention Center,WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the I State Department of Correction

Youthful Offender Act not to exceed yearsfor a determinate term of

and/or to pay a fine of $.

of $. plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Xhe,Defpndant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

JV) days/months
0 To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Lesser Included

Offense,

Mandatory GPS

(CSC w/minor 1 st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
Defendant Waives

Presentment to Grand Jury.

days/months/years/Time Served

provided that upon the ' days/montTTs/years/Time Served and or payment

’

A/W#:

of Offense:

Alicia Brooke Stephens
AKA:

Race: W

DOB: Q5-1Q-1980

Address:

City, State, Zip:

DL#*

2020GS47007

September 5, 2019

16-23-490

0549

102256

SC Bar#

Sex: _F

SS#:

county of GREENVILLE

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.

a Qin
Defendant X’ ' Attomewfor Defendant

)

—" ' ?
aus i o arc)

1 A/W#:
1M6 °f OfferA6&BHK, SCSTAiEGRA^U Code §.

) CDR Code #:

)
)

)
)

*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No

i sentence shall run

CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:



07 (Count 25)INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 -GS- 47STATE VS. Alicia Brooke Stephens

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP after

- Random Drug/Alcohol TestingSubstance Abuse Counseling Completion of GED

Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp No Contact with Victim

Mental Health Counseling

Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 days/hoursPublic Service Employment

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other:

Def. Waives HearingRESTITUTION: Deferred Ordered

Total $. plus 20% fee: $.

SetbySCDPPPSPayment Terms:

Recipient:

$

$ Beginning

/ ru

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:

Court Reporter:

months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:

May serve W/E

beginning:

Presiding Judge:

Judge Code:

Sentence Date:

‘Fine:

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

3% to County (if paid in installments)

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees

§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

$100

$100

$12

$25

$25

$150

$41

$50

$40/ea

TBD

$500

TBD

TOTAL

$

$

$.

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

1
$

Z— 0/0 /


